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September 15, 2022

MEETING NOTICE

TO: Members of the Veteran Affairs Committee
[D’Amato, Chair; Caponegro, Chirichella

FROM: Giovanni D’Amato, Committee Chair

RE: Committee Meeting Scheduled for October 27, 2022
(2 members constitute a quorum for this committee)

Please be advised that a meeting of the Veteran Affairs Committee on the listed agenda item is
scheduled as follows:

WHEN: THURSDAY --- OCTOBER 27, 2022
TIME: 6:30 P.M.
WHERE: SWINGING SIXTIES SENIOR CENTER

211 AINSLIE STREET
BROOKLYN, NY 11211
(CORNER OF MANHATTAN AVENUE)

AGENDA
1. Introductions
2. ldentifying local vet groups and city agencies

3. Future work for the VA committee, identifying a priority for the upcoming year




cc: CB#1 Board Members

Board Meeting notices can be found at:
https://www1.nyc.gov/site/brooklyncbl/meetings/agendas.page

Note: For further information on accessibility or to make a request for accommodations, such as
sign language interpretation services, please contact Brooklyn Community Board No. 1, Tel.
(718) 389-0009; at least (5) business days in advance to ensure availability
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